



TCC Correspondence June 2024

Inwards:

- Scott Mathias, Omnimedia: PFN invoice for work done on the Tamahere Forum website.
- Scott Mathias, Omnimedia: Request for information on bus trial and other points to be highlighted in the Forum.
- Cindy Jacobs, Tamahere resident: Feedback to Lyn following telephone conversation regarding the TCC & its activities.
- Brian Cathro, Stakeholder & Communications Manager, Wkto District Alliance: Notification of work commencing the next day (18 June) to fill in the traffic islands & roundabouts with concrete.
- Jane Morgan, PFT: Predator Free Tamahere June 2024 newsletter.
- Maggie Wilcock, Tamahere resident: Suggested a new strategic statement for the Community Plan after reflecting on information from the Lions group. Feedback was received from Cr Beavis & Jane Manson (both attended the 11th June meeting).
- Dominique Thurlow, WDC: Draft wording for the TCC Community Plan.
- Cindy Jacobs, Tamahere resident: Expression of interest in joining TCC.
- Geoff King, Chief Information Officer, WDC: Responding to Leo regarding invoice status.
- Scott Mathias, Omnimedia: Further follow up by Scott regarding the tamahereforum.co.nz webpage.
- Russell Gibbs, TMRT: Further update from Russell regarding tamahereforum.co.nz & it being set up by someone in the Ukraine!
- Leo Koppens, TMRT: Progress update from Leo to Geoff following his feedback.
- Scott Mathias, Omnimedia: Feedback on the webpage "tamahereforum.co.nz" – a website "owned" by Voyager and populated using our Forum's media information.
- Geoff King, Chief Information Officer, WDC: Feedback to Russell regarding issues raised in his monthly report to TCC meeting.
- Geoff King, Chief Information Officer, WDC: Bus Trial – Matangi/Tamahere/Paa utilization statistics for May
- Geoff King, Chief Information Officer, WDC: Tamahere WDC office statistics for May

Outward:

- Lyn: Response to Scott regarding bus trial figures (supplied by Geoff) and items coming up at our next meeting.
- Lyn: Response to Cindy Jacobs.
- Janis: Apologies for Community Plan meeting.
- Lyn: Confirmation of Community Plan TCC meeting – 11 June. Circulated to Committee, Maggie & Councillors
- Lyn: Responses to Scott & Russell regarding the tamahereforum.co.nz website.
- Charles: Contacted from Amsterdam for update. Lyn responded.